

SACM Requirements

Status

- Currently have 20 open issues in github
- requirements-07 addresses 11 issues discussed & consensus reached during the 6/29 virtual interim
 - #9, #13, #16, #31, #32, #34, #36, #37, #42, #44, #46
 - Not going to walk through those in detail here - read the diffs and send email with any comments/questions
 - Owner - please close if current text is sufficient (or suggest alternate text if not!)
- Nine outstanding issues – review and resolve this week if possible

Outstanding Issues

- **Section 2. - Task "define the assets" #2**
- **Section 2 - "assets and endpoints" #3**
- **Requirement G-001 - Solution Extensibility #7**
- **DM-001 - no pit[h]y title #38**
- **ARCH-005: Modularity #47**
- **DM-001 - terminology / data object #48**
- **DM-001 - association of data objects #49**
- **IM-001: Dictionary vs. Vocabulary #52**
- **ARCH-007 & DM-002: may vs. MAY #53**

Next Steps

- Complete review of outstanding issues
- Incorporate agreements into an -08
- New WGLC